



Lauren Bussey concentrates her practice on all facets of family law.

Lauren M. Bussey represents clients in all aspects of family law, including divorce, modification, child custody and parenting plans, asset divisions, and prenuptial agreements.—Ms. Bussey counsels clients through all phases of family law litigation, including negotiating separation agreements, and regularly appears on their behalf in court.

Ms. Bussey previously worked with Suffolk County Probate and Family Court Judge Virginia M. Ward, and was an associate with family law firms in Newton, Mass., and Coral Gables, Fla.

She is a member of the American Academy for Certified Financial Litigators, as well as the Massachusetts Family and Probate American Inn of Court.

Practice Areas

• Family Law

Experience

- Todd & Weld LLP, 2017-present
- Brick, Sugarman, Jones & McBrien, LLP, 2016-2017
- Suffolk Probate and Family Court, 2015-2016
- Greene Smith & Associates, P.A., 2014-2015

Bar Admissions

Massachusetts, 2016

Florida, 2014

Education

- University of Miami School of Law (J.D., 2014)
- University of Florida (B.A., 2011)

Professional Activities

- Massachusetts Bar Association
- Boston Bar Association
- American Academy for Certified Financial Litigators
- Member, Massachusetts Family and Probate American Inn of Court

Publications/Presentations

• Boston Bar Association Family Law Newsletter, regular contributor of case law summaries

Honors and Awards

- Named to-Best Lawyers in America: Ones to Watch, Family Law, 2021-2023
- Named by-Super Lawyers-to Massachusetts Rising Stars for Family Law, 2018-2022

News & Insights

- 30 Todd & Weld attorneys named 2022 Massachusetts Super Lawyers and Rising Stars
- Eight Todd & Weld attorneys recognized in 2023 Best Lawyers: Ones to Watch in America
- 30 Todd & Weld attorneys named 2021 Massachusetts Super Lawyers and Rising Stars
- Eight Todd & Weld attorneys selected to Ones to Watch from Best Lawyers
- 30 Todd & Weld attorneys named 2020 Massachusetts Super Lawyers and Rising Stars
- Eight Todd & Weld attorneys selected to inaugural Ones to Watch from Best Lawyers
- 31 Todd & Weld attorneys named 2019 Massachusetts Super Lawyers and Rising Stars
- 30 Todd & Weld attorneys named 2018 Massachusetts Super Lawyers and Rising Stars
- Lauren Bussey joins Todd & Weld LLP as an associate